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@ Billy and Rachel Hubbard <hubbard@2cyrorg> 3 Reply | € ReplyAll | = Fomverd

To @ Margurite Alugdah Tue 4/14/2020 10:07 AM
Cc @ Kevin Brannon

[EXTERNAL SENDER]
We could do $72.50 per child per day with a total potential capacity of 42,

-Rachel Hubbard
Director
Second Chance Youth Ranch

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Margurite Alugdah <margurite.al-ugdah@dhs.arkansas.gov=

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 11:01 AM

Cc: Kevin Brannon

Subject: 710-20-0018 SPECIALIZED PRIVATE LICENSE PLACEMENT AGENCY - PRICING

Dear Bidder,

Based on a review of current budgetary constraints, the Arkansas Department of Human Services (DHS), Office of Procurement, requests that your business submit a Best and Final Offer
on Request for Proposals 710-20-0018, Specialized Private License Placement Agency.

In responding to the Best and Final Offer, you may do the following:

(a) Resubmit the offeror's original price proposal with lower pricing or additional benefits, or both, in accordance with the specifications of the request for proposals; or
{b) Submit a written response that states that the offeror's original proposal, including without limitation the pricing, remains unchanged.

You must submit your Best and Final Offer via e-mail to me by 12:00 noon Tuesday, April 14, 2020 in order for your business to be included for further consideration for a contract.




